COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

CYNTHIA B, JONES Department of Medical Assistance Services SUITE 1300

DIRECTOR 600 EAST BROAD STREET
K : RICHMOND, VA 23219
804/786-7933
800/343-0634 (TDD)
www.dmas.virginia.gov

June 28, 2016

Ms. Ticia Jones . :

Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services
Center for Medicaid and CHIP Services

7500 Security Boulevard, Mail Stop: S2-01-16
Baltimore, MD 21244-1850

., Dear Ms. Jones:

I am very pleased to receive the approval for renewal of Virginia’s section 1115
Demonstration, FAMIS MOMS and FAMIS Select (No. 21-W-00058/3), through June 30, 2019
as outlined in Vikki Wachino’s letter of June 24, 2016. We have reviewed the CMS approved
waiver, including the changes you proposed, and accept the waiver and expenditure authorities
as well as the Special Terms and Conditions and agree to comply with them.

We look forward to working with you and the entire State Demonstrations Group as we
implement the next phase of these valuable coverage options for Virginia families.

Sincerely,

Rebecca Mendoza
Virginia CHIP Director

Cc: Francis McCullough, ARA, CMS Philadelphia Region ITI Office






